

THE ROYAL BURGH OF ST ANDREWS  
COMMUNITY COUNCIL



Planning Committee

Minutes of the Meeting of Monday 26<sup>th</sup> September 2016

- 1 Sederunt: Community Councillors Penny Uprichard (Planning Convenor); Dr Ian Goudie; Judith Harding and Callum MacLeod
- Apologies: Community Councillors Izzy Corbin; Jamie MacLeod; Patrick Marks and Chris Wallard
- 2 Minute taker: CM
- 3 Minutes: The minutes of the previous meeting of Monday 12<sup>th</sup> September 2016 were approved.
- 4 Matters Arising:
- a Students Union Signs - no response has so far been received
  - b West Port Trees - ongoing
  - c Sunday Parking - the decision to charge only from 1 pm on Sundays was noted
  - d Complaint to CEO - ongoing
  - e 12 Park Street - PU to object
  - f Grange House - information is at last being received, months after our initial enquiry about the status of this Application – there is an extant Application for demolition of Grange House
- 5 Recent Applications:
- From the Weekly List of 11<sup>th</sup> September 2016:
- 16/03006/FULL - 24 Murray Park - PU to object
- From the Weekly List of 18<sup>th</sup> September 2016:
- 16/02598/FULL - 13 Church Street - No comment  
16/02713/FULL - 127 North Street - No comment

16/02922/FULL	- 65-75 North Street	- CM to check details of this
16/02989/FULL	- St Andrews Golf Club	- No comment
16/02990/LBC	- St Andrews Golf Club	- No comment
16/03007/FULL	- R&A	- No comment
16/03072/FULL	- West Port Hotel	- PU to object
16/03071/LBC	- West Port Hotel	- PU to object
16/03094/FULL	- 3A The Scores	- No comment
16/03097/PAN	- The Grange	- Statutory Consulteeship cannot be obtained

6 Items for noting or action:

- a Car Parking Charges - it was suggested that £1.10 could be an awkward amount
- b CEO Complaint - PU to circulate correspondence
- c HMO Consultation - CM has arranged the Meeting for 18<sup>th</sup> October 2016
- d Leuchars Station Parking Charges - it was noted this could amount to £300 a year
- e Internal Reports - a meeting with our Fife Councillors to discuss the matter of internal reports had been requested – they have suggested instead that we have a meeting with Pam Ewen, Planning Manager

7 AOCB - none

8 Time & Date of next Meeting: 7.30 pm on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> October 2016